



Hermann Walser

Of Counsel

Telephone: +41 58 800 8000

Telefax: +41 58 800 8080

Email: hermann.walser@nkf.ch

Languages

German, French

■ Areas of Practice

Dr. Walser has a vast experience in social security and pension law. He advises pension funds and employers on all aspects of pension law, e.g. establishing, merging, amending and winding up of pension plans, balancing of pension coverage levels, partially liquidating pension plans etc.

Dr. Walser is author of various publications on social security and pension law. He regularly lectures on pension law. Since more than 20 years he is part of the editorial team of the Journal on social security and pension law (Schweizerische Zeitschrift für Sozialversicherung und berufliche Vorsorge).

■ Professional Career

- 2011 – Of Counsel, Niederer Kraft Frey
- 1995 – 2010 Zurich Social Security Court judge (part time)
- 1986 – 2008 Federal Court judge (part time)
- 1985 – 2004 President of the board of the Pension Security Fund (Sicherheitsfonds)
- 1985 – 2000 Member of the advisory committee on pension law to the Swiss federal council (Eidg. Kommission für die berufliche Vorsorge)
- 1985 – 1994 Zurich Insurance Court judge (part time)
- 1969 – 2004 Director of the Swiss Association of Pension Funds (Schweiz. Verband für privatwirtschaftliche Personalvorsorge / Schweiz. Pensionskassenverband ASIP)
- 1976 – 1992 Member of the advisory committee on old age and disability pensions to the Swiss Federal council (Eidg. AHV/IV-Kommission)
- 1969 – Attorney at law with focus on social security and pension law

■ Education

- 1974 – University of Zurich (PhD)
- 1969 – Admitted to the Bar (*Rechtsanwalt*)
- 1967 – University of Zurich (lic.iur.)

■ Recent Experience

Dr. Walser is member of the following boards of trustees:

- Pension fund of the Zurich Bar Association
- Pension fund of the City of Zurich
- Pension fund of Tages Anzeiger, Zurich

Dr. Walser acts as president of the following boards of trustees:

- Pension fund of Pro Medico, Zurich
- Pension fund of Bafidia, Zurich (organisation of regional banks)
- Pension fund of SVGroup
- Pension fund of Ringier, Zofingen
- Pension fund of Embru Werke, Rütli

■ Publications

- Kommentierung der Art. 122–124 sowie 141 und 142 ZGB, in: Heinrich Honsell/Nedim Peter Vogt/Thomas Geiser (Hrsg.), Zivilgesetzbuch I. Art. 1–456 ZGB, 4.A. Basel 2010
- Kommentierung der Art. 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18 und 19 FZG, in: Jacques-André Schneider/Thomas Geiser/Thomas Gächter/ (Hrsg.), Handkommentar zum BVG und FZG, Bern 2010
- Weitergehende berufliche Vorsorge, in: Ulrich Meyer (Hrsg.), Schweizerisches Bundesverwaltungsrecht. Band XIV. Soziale Sicherheit, 2. A. Basel 2007, S. 2081 ff.
- Ein vorsorgerechtlicher Spezialfall: Der patronale Wohlfahrtsfonds, in: Soziale Sicherheit – Soziale Unsicherheit, Festschrift für Erwin Murer, Bern 2010, S. 967 ff.
- Einige Meilensteine in der Entwicklung der beruflichen Vorsorge, in: Berufliche Vorsorge im Wandel der Zeit, Festschrift “25 Jahre BVG”, Zürich/St. Gallen 2009, 13 ff.
- Sanierungsmassnahmen von Vorsorgeeinrichtungen und die Rechtsstellung der beruflich noch aktiven Versicherten, SZS 53/2009, S. 597 ff.
- Gemischte Methode bei der Bestimmung des Invaliditätsgrads, SPV 4/11, S. 77 f.